COUNTY OF EL DORADO
COUNTY SURVEYOR
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 2§, 2006

TO: Rommel Pabalinas, El Dorado County Planning Department. /Ogﬁ

FROM: Rich Briner, El Dorado County Surveyors \

SUBJECT: West Valley Village Unit #1A

This memo is to inform you that West Valley Village Unit #1A final map is in our office

and that all the signatures required by the Subdivision Map Act are on the map. We
believe the map is ready for approval by the Board of Supervisors.

If you have any questions, please call extension 5440.

Cc: Kevin Heeney, CTA

ATTACHMENT F




